

From: Daryl Hunter

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: May 27, 2009

Subject: FCC File# 0124-EX-RR-2009

Message:

Please see completed coordination from AFTRCC pasted below.

Will also attempt to submit the received email as an attachment to the application.

Regards,

Daryl

Daryl T. Hunter, P.E.
Director, Regulatory Affairs
ViaSat, Inc

~~~~~  
This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that a recommended frequency is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant the applicant authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany your application to the FCC.

-----Original Message-----

From: Lando, Robert Civ AFFMA/DOO [mailto:Robert.Lando@pentagon.af.mil]

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 2:24 PM

To: Holtmeyer, Darryl J

Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1267-09 (ViaSat/Antenna Range Operations - Pendergrass, GA)

Air Force concurs.

Bob

V/r

Robert G. Lando

Lead Action Officer (Assignments)

Air Force Frequency Management Agency(AFFMA) COM (703) 428-1513 DSN 328-1513 NIPR

robert.lando@pentagon.af.mil SIPR robert.lando@affma.af.smil.mil

For Official Use Only (FOUO). The information contained in this message and/or the attachments to this email is/are covered by the Privacy Act of 1974, as amended, 5 U. S. C. 552a and must be protected from unauthorized access or disclosure

-----Original Message-----

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 3:20 PM  
To: Lando, Robert Civ AFFMA/DOO  
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1267-09 (ViaSat/Antenna Range Operations - Pendergrass, GA)

AFTRCC ICN 1267-09

To: HQ USAF Frequency Management Agency mla-affma-afrcc@pentagon.af.mil

AFTRCC concurs and requests coordination for a renewal of a FCC License WD2XHT detailed as follows:

Usage: To conduct Experimental Antenna Testing in support of Aeronautical Telemetry systems for aircraft development and certification.

Applicant:

ViaSat, Inc.

Mr. Daryl Hunter  
6155 El Camino Real  
Carlsbad, CA 92009  
Telephone: 760-476-2583

Band Assignment: 1435 to 1525 MHz

Emissions: 100HN0N                      Power: 0.10 Watts

Antenna Gain: 20 dB

Class: MOEC (Ground Operations Only)

Area of operation: 0.30 MIRAD (0.49 kmRAD) of:  
Pendergrass, GA (34-10-15N / 083-40-07W)

Dates of operation: August 01, 2009 through August 01, 2014

AFTRCC recommendations: None

Please comment via e-mail reply stating concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling requirements or recommendations.

Signed by:

Darryl J. Holtmeyer

AFTRCC Frequency Advisory Committee

Frequency Manager, AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator c/o The Boeing Company, Mailcode S306-2005 St.

Louis, MO 63166-0516

(Tel) 314-233-1117

(Fax) 425-965-8233

(Email) darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com

<mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com >

